



**Camden Council**  
37 John Street, Camden NSW 2570 DX 25807  
PO Box 183, Camden 2570 ABN: 31 117 341 764  
Telephone: 02 4654 7777 Fax: 02 4654 7829  
Email: mail@camden.nsw.gov.au

29 July 2015

Chris Ritchie  
Manager - Industry Assessments  
Department of Planning & Environment  
23-33 Bridge Street  
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Chris,

**RE: Proposed Spring Farm Resource Recovery Facility – Alternative Waste Facility  
Response to Submissions (MP05\_0098 MOD 5) – Notice of Exhibition**

**PROPERTY: Spring Farm Waste Resource Recovery Facility**

I refer to your letter dated 11 June 2014 which requests Council exhibit the above proposal and provide comment in response to the exhibition that includes advice on recommended conditions.

In a previous letter (dated 27 April 2015), Council responded to the *"Revised Response to Submissions Document – Spring Farm Resource Recovery Facility"* (dated 10 April 2015) by advising that Council Officers had accepted the further information provided by the applicant in relation to addressing potential odour impacts.

In addition, Council acknowledges the letter from the Executive Director NSW Infrastructure (Mr Emmanuel Vivant) confirming that *"Jacks Gully landfill will cease to receive waste from the date no later than the 31<sup>st</sup> of December 2017."*

It is expected that with any approval issued an "Operation Environmental Management Plan (OEMP)" will be conditioned as part of the Environmental Protection License.

In light of the above, Council has no further comment in direct response to the odour related aspects of the proposal. However, please be advised that Council continues to have



concerns about the existing odour levels from odour generating activities impacting on Spring Farm residents and the surrounding areas.

Should you have any enquiries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Mitch Perry on (02) 4654 7762.

Yours sincerely,

**Nicole Magurran**

**DIRECTOR - PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT**